








From: Certificate of Insurance
To: Maria Gonzalez; Certificate of Insurance
Subject: FW: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
Date: Monday, January 29, 2024 9:20:29 AM
Attachments: Safe Attachments Scan In Progress.msg

acceptable
 
From: Maria Gonzalez <MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:59 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
 
Good morning,
 
Tripp sent an updated COI for your review.
 
 
Thank you,

 
Maria R Gonzalez
Administrative Specialist II
Underground Utilities
Department of Public Utilities
1715 N 21 Avenue
Hollywood, Florida 33020
Phone: 954-921-3046 Ext #5422

 
 
From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:27 PM
To: Maria Gonzalez <MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance
<COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
 
Auto Liability - Not acceptable.

1. Auto Liability – the City requires that it be named as an additional insured for
auto liability in the Description of Operations Box. The attached names us as
an additional insured on the policy but it has a N (No) in the additional
insured box. That box has to be a Y (Yes)

 
Please resubmit.
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From: Maria Gonzalez <MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
 
Hi
 
Please see the Updated COI for approval.
 
 
 
Thank you,

 
Maria R Gonzalez
Administrative Specialist II
Underground Utilities
Department of Public Utilities
1715 N 21 Avenue
Hollywood, Florida 33020
Phone: 954-921-3046 Ext #5422

 
 
From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:09 PM
To: Maria Gonzalez <MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance
<COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
 
Acceptable:

Workers’ Compensation
General Liability

 
Not Acceptable:

1. Auto Liability –the City must be named as an additional insured in the
Description of Operations Box.

 
Please submit corrected auto COI for further review.
 
From: Maria Gonzalez <MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 7:51 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
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Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
 
Good morning,
 
I've attached the updated COI and Worker’s compensation.
 
Thank you,

 
Maria R Gonzalez
Administrative Specialist II
Underground Utilities
Department of Public Utilities
1715 N 21 Avenue
Hollywood, Florida 33020
Phone: 954-921-3046 Ext #5422

 
 
From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>; Maria Gonzalez
<MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
 
Not acceptable
 

1. Auto Liability – the City requires $300,000 in coverage with the City named as
an additional insured for auto liability in the Description of Operations Box.

2. Workers’ Compensation – we require $500,000 with the Per Statute Box
checked. If they are exempt, we will need a copy of the exemption
certificate/letter.

 
Please submit correct COI for additional review.
 
Thank you
From: Maria Gonzalez <MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:51 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD TRIPP Motors Electric.
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached COI for your approval. Tripp removes and repairs motors and pumps
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You don't often get email from tonya@miltoncarpenterins.com. Learn why this is important

for Public Utilities.
 
Thank you,

 
Maria R Gonzalez
Administrative Specialist II
Underground Utilities
Department of Public Utilities
1715 N 21 Avenue
Hollywood, Florida 33020
Phone: 954-921-3046 Ext #5422

 
 
From: Tonya Stamm <tonya@miltoncarpenterins.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:15 PM
To: Luly Young <luly@trippmotors.com>
Cc: Maria Gonzalez <MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: [EXT]FW: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
 

Attached is the COI you requested.
 
Thank you!
 
Tonya Stamm
Commercial Lines Manager/Agent
Milton Carpenter Insurance, Inc.
(863) 824-0885 ext. 202 – Okeechobee office
(561) 996-2601 – fax

 
 
Please remember coverage cannot be bound, amended or cancelled via email.You cannot bind, alter or cancel coverage without
speaking to an authorized representative of Milton Carpenter Insurance Inc. Coverage cannot be assumed to be bound without
confirmation from an authorized representative of Milton Carpenter Insurance Inc.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication, including attachments is privileged and
confidential. It is intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee. If the reader is not the intended recipient, or the
employee, or the agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please
notify us by return email or telephone immediately. Thank you.
 

From: Luly Young <luly@trippmotors.com> 
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Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 1:04 PM
To: Tonya Stamm <tonya@miltoncarpenterins.com>
Subject: COI-CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
 
 
Good afternoon, Tonya!!
 
Happy New Year!!
 
Can you please provide them with the updated COI for City of Hollywood  to: Maria Gonzalez
MAGONZALEZ@hollywoodfl.org an cc: me
 
Also, the COI needs to say: City of Hollywood
                                                2600 Hollywood BLVD
                                                Hollywood, FL 33020
 
 
Thank you!!
 
 
Luly
 

Luly T. Young 
Accounting Specialist
E: luly@trippmotors.com
P: 561.996.3333
A: 1225 NW Avenue L, Belle Glade, FL 33430
W: www.trippmotors.com 

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy,
disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply
e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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